
1^1

S.93-58 

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate	 From:	 J.M. Munro, Chair 
Senate Committee on 
Academic Planning 

Subject:	 Deletion of Courses not Offered 	 Date	 November 18, 1993 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 92-39	 -	 - 
92-40, 92-42, 92-43; SCAP Reference 
SCAP 93-44) 

Senate Paper S.73-125 provides that any courses not offered within a six semester period be 
deleted from the Calendar unless adequate justification for retaining the course is 
presented, with SCUS charged with reviewing those courses under this ruling and making 
recommendations to Senate. 

The Registrar advised Faculty Deans of those courses which fell under the above 
provisions and requested a response to the notice of intention to delete the courses. SCUS 
approved the department/ faculty recommendations for deletion. In a number of cases, 
SCUS agreed that there was adequate justification to retain the course for the present. 

Motion:

"that Senate approve and recommend approval to the Board of Governors, as 
set forth in S.93 - 58 that the following courses be deleted: 

CMJ'T 291 Introduction to Digital Circuit Design 
GEOG 358 Field Techniques in Physical Geography 
POL 339 Government and Politics: Select African Nations 
MACM 401 Switching Theory and Logical Design 
MATH 213 Modern Geometry 
MATH 468 Continuum Mechanics 
EDUC 440 The School as Workplace"
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